# Web Developer Jason Petersen

JasonP670@gmail.com

(801) 854-3833

JasonP670.github.io

## PROFILE

Web developer that is new to the field, but am loving the new experience. I love creating beautiful looking websites that are also functional. I have an extensive background involving communication, teamwork and leadership. I strive to learn and improve my skills on the latest web technologies, and challenge myself every day to become a more knowledgeable and effective developer.

## SKILLS

HTML	React	Responsive Design
CSS	Express	Accessibility
JavaScript (ES6)	NodeJS	Version Control

# **EXPERIENCE**

### Advanced Flight Instructor

Utah Valley University | May 2016 - Current

- Teach individuals and groups of pilots
- Train the next generation of aviation instructors
- Recommended 100 students to the Federal Aviation Administration for pilot licenses
- Higher than national average for my students passing the test with the FAA on first attempt

## General Manager (Arby's & Subway)

Billings Distribution, Inc | Nov 2011 – May 2016

- Oversaw the hiring, training and day to day operations of 2 restaurants simultaneously
- Supervised more than 40 employees at a time
- Saw more than 30% increase in profit each year

# **EDUCATION**

#### Bachelor of science – Aviation

Utah Valley University | Aug 2011 - May 2016

#### Front End Web Development Track

TeamTreehouse.com | July 2021 – Current